
From: Samuel Trippie 
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 3:00 PM 
To: foil <foil@ecwa.org> 
Subject: Foil Request for Staff Compensation 

Foil Officer, 

In previous years, a PARIS report listing the following information was available on the ECWA website, 
but I no longer see this information on the website: employee name; title; group; 
department/subsidiary; union name; bargaining unit; full time/part time; exempt; base annualized 
salary; actual salary paid to the individual; overtime paid by authority; performance bonus; extra pay; 
other compensation/allowances/adjustments; total compensation; individual also paid by another entity 
to perform the work of the authority; if yes, is the payment made by State or local government. 

Pursuant to NYS Freedom of Information Law, I'm requesting the following records: 
- a staff listing and total compensation for all ECWA employees for fiscal year ending 12/31/2019.

I'm requesting an electronic copy of the requested documents to be sent to me 
at 

If you need any additional information to fulfill this request, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

Sam Trippie 
Amherst, NY 
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